



Individual Campus Supplement YES Prep Northline

TABLE OF CONTENTS

CAMPUS ACADEMIC SUPPORT	
Grading Policy	3
Honor Roll	3
Student Agenda Expectations	4
Homework Completion	4
CAMPUS CULTURE	4
Campus Core Values	4
Disciplinary Systems	5
Excessive Tardy to Class	5
Positive Incentives	5
Before and After School Expectations and Procedures	6
After School Programming	6
Middle School Disciplinary Procedures	6
School Pride and Safety	7
Focus on Learning	7
Kindness and Respect	7
Detention	7
Skipped Detention	7
Positive Incentives - SPARKS	8
Dress Code Expectations	8
Monday-Thursday Uniform Expectations	8
Friday Spirit Dress Expectations	9
Daily Uniform Expectations	9
Saturday and Special Event Days	9
Physical Education Classes	9
General Dress Code Guidelines	9
Dress Code Consequences	10
Cell Phone and Personal Devices	10
Food and Drink Expectations	10
Drinks in the Classroom	11
Lunch Deliveries	11
Sharing Food	11
Gum Expectations	11
CAMPUS OPERATIONS	11
Common Area Expectations	11
Lunch Time Expectations	12
Procedures for Lunch Balances	12

12
12
13
13
13
14
14

CAMPUS ACADEMIC SUPPORT

Grading Policy

YES Prep campuses report final grades on a six-week grading cycle. Each student will be provided with an Interim Progress Report (IPR) to update students and families about their academic progress at the three-week point in a six-week period. Students will also be provided with a Report Card (RC) to inform students and families of the student's final grade for the six-week grading period. It is the students' responsibility to share their IPRs and RCs with their families and return a signed copy to the school by the assigned date. Failure to return a signed IPR and/or RC by the assigned date will result in an unprepared demerit.

Your student's semester grade is made up of their work in each six weeks marking period and their score on their Common Assessment exam for that course, if applicable.

In addition to following the YES Prep Student Handbook, at YES Prep Northline, 100% of a students' six weeks average will be a reflection of their academic achievement in the course during that time period. These grades include but are not limited to quizzes, tests, projects, and in-class and out of class assignments. Effort based grades including participation, homework completion, and timely submission of assignments are not included in the overall grade.

At YES Prep Northline, we believe that students should have the opportunity to show mastery on the content that they learn. Students can reassess on assignments within the original six weeks marking period in which the assignment was given. Unit Exams and district-wide assessments cannot be retaken. Each teacher will outline their reassessment procedure in their course syllabus for the year.

<u>Honor Roll</u>

YES Prep celebrates those students who through their hard work and dedication achieve high academic results. Students who receive exceptionally high grades in any given marking period will be recognized in the following marking period.

At YES Prep Northline, Honor Roll designation will follow the college tradition of using Latin honorifics.

- Cum Laude 1 A and nothing less than B
- Magna Cum Laude 3 As and nothing less than B
- Summa Cum Laude All As

Student Agenda Expectations

YES Prep Northline believes that all students should be organized on their journey to and through college. All students will receive a YES Prep agenda that will be used to write homework, quizzes, tests, and important due dates. It is a YES Prep Northline requirement that all students write their homework in their Agenda.

Due to our deep belief in using agendas to stay organized and know your individual responsibilities each night, we provide each student with a free agenda at the start of the year. Teachers write their nightly homework and upcoming assignments on the board in their classroom and give students time in class to copy it down into their agenda. There should never be an evening when your student does not have their homework written down. We also encourage students to use their agenda for their personal responsibilities.

While we do not require agenda signatures, we also ask that parents review their student's homework each evening to ensure that it is neat, complete, and accurate to the best of the student's ability. We ask that parents honor this commitment so that your students can be academically successful at YES Prep Northline.

If your student loses their Agenda or the Agenda is damaged and unable to be used, they will be required to purchase a new Agenda from the YES Prep Northline Front Office.

Homework Completion

Homework completion is checked daily in every class. Homework that is not complete or on time will earn the student a "not completing homework" demerit. If a student earns 6, 9, or 12 no homework demerits in a two week cycle, they will serve a Wednesday Homework detention from 1:45pm to 3:00pm to make up missing assignments.

Any students who are caught to be cheating or plagiarizing a homework assignment will receive an automatic afterschool detention. This automatic detention includes both students who may be directly cheating or copying, as well as students who willingly share their work and ask another student for work. Examples of academic dishonesty with homework include, but are not limited to, allowing another student to copy an assignment or sharing answers to a homework assignment. Additional information on YES Prep's Academic Dishonesty policy is included in the YES Prep Student Handbook.

CAMPUS CULTURE

Campus Core Values

Located in the heart of the Northline community, YES Prep Northline is the 17th YES Prep campus. Represented by a rising Phoenix, our campus mascot is the Revolutionary. We believe that small changes made by passionate and dedicated people can change the world. We aim to teach our students the value of working together, asking questions, and speaking up. Our campus vision is that our graduates will become empowered citizens who lead and serve their communities.

At YES Prep Northline, we believe strong culture and community are essential to student achievement. We create systems, structures, and routines to encourage success for students and staff. It is critical that we create a high-quality culture, so students develop the character and academic skills needed to graduate from college prepared to lead. Through our core values and Back to Top

culture, we work to create school pride and safety, academic excellence, and relationships that based on respect and kindness. This will ultimately lead to achievement and success at YES Prep Northline and beyond.

Our campus Core Values and definitions are listed below:

- Respect & Kindness: Revolutionaries show the utmost respect to each other and to staff through kind language, respectful interactions, and meeting school expectations every day.
- Academic Excellence: Revolutionaries know that they are all capable of achieving excellence in the classroom through actively engaging in their own learning and being prepared to learn each and every day.
- Safety & Pride: Revolutionaries work together to create a safe community by adhering to school policies and respecting school property. They take pride in being a Northline Revolutionary through leading and participate in initiatives to create a positive school culture.

Disciplinary Systems

Excessive Tardy to Class

Timeliness is an important habit of mind for a Revolutionary, and if a student is tardy to class, they will earn a not on time demerit. The definition of tardy to class means that a student is not physically seated in their chair by the time the bells rings. Students will earn additional consequences, including detention, for frequent tardiness to class. If tardiness to class becomes a persistent issue, a parent conference and/or parent shadow may be scheduled.

Positive Incentives

We are always looking for ways to celebrate Revolutionaries who are living out our core values and going above and beyond. Students can be recognized for their hard work and actions by receiving positive points and Sparks.

- Shout Outs a public, verbal recognition of students who are living out our core values, usually accompanied with two claps.
- SPARK Events events held once a month to recognize who are displaying our core values every day; events include movie day, dances, teacher vs student games, etc.
- Jeans Day students may be awarded a jeans day (Friday dress) on a day other than Friday for different incentives on campus.
- Free Dress awarded at different parts of the year for different reasons where students can wear their choice of dress as long as it adheres to the dress code.
- Core Value Awards these awards are given out to recognize students who are models of our Revolutionary core values.
- End of the Year Academic Awards these awards are given to the top Revolutionaries in a grade level per academic subject area.
- Honor Roll Recognition Students who earn honor roll will be recognized each six weeks and receive an honor roll certificate as well as celebration.
- Perfect Attendance Students who have perfect attendance each six weeks will be recognized for their attendance.

Before and After School Expectations and Procedures

YES Prep Northline dismisses at 4:00 PM on Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, and Friday, and has weekly early dismissal at 1:45 PM on Wednesday. On 4:00 PM dismissal days, a final bell will ring at 4:05 PM signaling that students should be outside or in their designated afterschool space (e.g. classroom, activity, detention).

Students are not allowed to stay on campus after school unless they have teacher supervision or are staying for a school-sponsored activity.

If a student leaves campus on their own at dismissal, they are not allowed to return to campus. If students are found on campus without supervision or a pass after dismissal, they will be issued a consequence including, but not limited to, a demerit, and they will be escorted to the office to be picked up by a parent/guardian.

Parents and guardians are given a 30-minute grace period to pick up their student. For those parents/guardians who continually pick up their child late from school, YES Prep Public Schools may report them to local authorities and/or Child Protective Services.

The YES Prep Public Schools Code of Conduct applies to students at any time while on campus, including after school activities and events. YES Prep Northline students are subject to all campus discipline policies before and after school, and students can earn consequences including, but not limited to, demerits and detention during after school activities.

After School Programming

At YES Prep Northline, after school activities are a key component of our programming. After-school programming includes, but is not limited to, SPARK Events, Tutorials, Clubs, and Detention. Any time that there is a school-sponsored activity such as tutorials, a club, etc., parents will always receive notification for the activity. Once a schedule is finalized for such activities, they will typically run from 4:05 PM – 5:00 PM, including detention.

YES Prep Northline will ensure that there is an administrator on duty each afternoon to ensure that there is a point-of-contact for teachers, students, and parents after school.

If there are evening performances, dances, or celebrations, student must leave campus and return for the event. YES Prep Northline will not provide a holding room or space for students to stay after school.

Students who are participating in after-school programming and events are still held accountable to the YES Prep Public Schools Code of Conduct and YES Prep Northline behavior expectations.

Middle School Disciplinary Procedures

At YES Prep Northline, there are behaviors that we expect all students to exhibit. These behaviors are ones that are expected of all YES Prep students across Houston, and they contribute to building school pride in a safe learning environment, maintaining a strong focus on learning, and treating all members of our community with kindness and respect. When a student is not demonstrating these behaviors, they are negatively impacting the learning environment for themselves and their peers. The behaviors listed below will result in a student receiving a demerit.

School Pride and Safety

- Not wearing your Student ID
- Not having a Hall Pass
- Not following uniform/dress code
- Not following campus policy for good or gum
- Not demonstrating respectful behavior toward property

Focus on Learning

- Not being on time (class/school)
- Not being prepared
- Having head down
- Not being on task
- Disrupting the Learning Environment
- Not completing homework

Kindness and Respect

- Not following directions
- Not demonstrating respectful behavior towards others
- Not being honest
- Not using appropriate language
- Inappropriate physical interaction

Discipline information will be entered into our discipline application, Hero. Once the behavior is entered in to the discipline application, both students and parents will be able to view that the behavior was earned by the student and any consequence. Hero will keep track of how many times a student has earned a demerit for the same behavior and assign the appropriate consequence.

After three demerits for any given behavior, a student will earn a lunch detention. The student will be required to serve the detention on the next available date as assigned by the teacher or administrator, and the parent will receive communication. If the student continues to earn demerits for the same behavior, they will earn an afterschool detention at their sixth demerit and ninth for the same behavior in a two-week period. After the ninth demerit, students will earn an afterschool detention for each demerit after nine.

Detention

YES Prep Northline will hold detention on Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, and Friday from 4:05 PM - 5:15 PM. Students will serve their detention the next available day after the behavior is exhibited and logged. For example, if a student earns a third demerit for being tardy on Tuesday they will serve a lunch detention on Thursday. If a student earns a sixth demerit for being tardy on a Wednesday, they will serve their after school detention on Thursday. If a student is serving a detention after school parents will be notified in advance of the student serving the detention.

Skipped Detention

Detention is expected to be served the day after the detention is assigned. In some cases, a detention leader or campus administrator may reschedule a detention for a student. Only campus

administrators may reschedule detentions to limit confusion and miscommunications around an assigned detention.

If a student skips an assigned detention, the detention monitor will mark the student "not complied", and the student will be assigned to serve detention the following day. If the student does not attend two or more detentions for the same behavior, they will receive an escalated consequence including, but not limited to, an in-school suspension or an extended detention.

Positive Incentives - SPARKS

YES Prep Northline Revolutionaries will have the opportunity to earn positive incentives, SPARKS, by demonstrating behaviors aligned to our campus core values. The students will be able to earn SPARK events using these points.

Dress Code Expectations

YES Prep Northline has adopted a uniform policy that allows for each student's appearance to reflect a positive image of the school and contribute to a distraction-free learning environment. YES Prep Northline administrators will use their best judgement to review any fashion, fad, hair, jewelry, or article of clothing that is inappropriate for school wear, disruptive to the education process, or disruptive to the safety of students and staff. These decisions will be made on an individual basis. Students who come to school wearing clothing items that are deemed inappropriate by a YES Prep administrator will be required to remove the inappropriate clothing item and provided with a loaner item, if possible. If the student is unable to remove the item or change clothing, they will receive an afterschool detention.

Monday-Thursday Uniform Expectations

Tops

- YES Prep Northline Polo or T-shirt
- Polo or T-shirt must remain tucked in at all time.

Bottoms

- Navy Blue or Khaki Colored
- Must be cotton khaki material, no denim
- Shorts and skirts must be of appropriate length
- Bottoms must not sag or be pulled down lower than the waist. Undergarments may not be visible.

Outerwear

- Official YES Prep Northline Outerwear Only
- Non-YES Prep outerwear may be worn to campus but must be removed upon entering the building. If a student continues to wear, it is subject to confiscation by a school staff member.
- If any official YES Prep Northline Outerwear includes a hood or is hoodie-style, the hoods must be down and not on students' heads while in the building.

Friday Spirit Dress Expectations

If students earn zero demerits Monday through Thursday, they are eligible for Spirit Dress on Fridays. Students who do not earn "Friday Dress" must follow Monday-Thursday uniform expectations.

- Any YES Prep T-Shirt or Tucked-In Polo
- Any official YES Prep outerwear
- Jeans must not have any rips/holes. Tights may not be worn under jeans.
- College T-Shirts and Outerwear are allowed

Daily Uniform Expectations

- Student ID worn around neck
- Closed Toe Shoes (No Slides, House Shoes)
- White, Black, or Gray Undershirt Only Can be Long or Short-Sleeved

Saturday and Special Event Days

On Saturdays, students do not need to be in uniform, unless that expectation has been set by the teacher hosting the event. Clothing should not be a distraction to the event.

Physical Education Classes

Students enrolled in physical education classes or athletics are required to dress out. YES Prep Northline will make a PE uniform available for purchase prior to the first day of class or students may dress using the guidelines given by the PE teacher.

General Dress Code Guidelines

- Hats, caps, and head coverings of any kind are not to be worn inside YES Prep Northline.
 Bandanas, do-rags, or wave caps are not permitted on campus, unless approved for religious or health reasons. Religious head coverings may be worn upon administrator approval.
- Open-toed shoes of any kind (flip flops, shower shoes, sandals) are not to be worn on campus. Shoes must be worn at all times while on campus.
- Shirts must be appropriately sized to fit the individual. No tank tops, halter tops, tube tops, midriff showing, net or sheer tops, shirts with spaghetti straps, or strapless tops.
- YES Prep Northline prohibits pictures, emblems, or writing on T-shirts that are lewd, offensive, vulgar, obscene, or that advertise or depict tobacco products, alcoholic beverages, drugs, or any other substance prohibited by the YES Prep Public Schools unified handbook.
- All pants and shorts must be fitted in the crotch and legs, not excessively baggy or tight.
 All pants and shorts must be free of slits, tears, or holes. All shorts and skirts must be of
 appropriate length. Sweatpants, workout pants, jeggings, leggings, tights, etc. are not to
 be worn on campus unless there is a special event with dress code guidance (e.g. pajama
 day).
- Accessory items such as mouth grills, spiked collars, spiked bracelets, linked chains, spiked or studded belts are prohibited.
- Students may not draw on their hands and arms with markers or pens, and if found to have writing on their hands/arms, they will be asked to remove the writing and earn a consequence.

Failure to follow the dress code expectations of YES Prep Northline will result in consequences depending on the type of infraction. If a student's uniform can be fixed on the spot (e.g. untucked shirt), a uniform demerit will be issued, and the student will be required to fix their uniform. If a student cannot fix their uniform on the spot, additional consequences up to and including detention will be issued and a parent will be contacted. Parents may be requested to come to school to provide the proper uniform.

Cell Phone and Personal Devices

Between the hours of 8:00 AM and 4:00 PM, we want to eliminate distractions to allow students to focus on their classes. Regular access to cell phones or other electronics results in frequent disruptions to classes as students lose focus to check text messages, phone calls, email, or social media sites. When appropriate, staff members will grant students access to their cell phones.

All student cell phones must be turned off and located in their backpacks or lockers during school hours between 8:00 AM and 4:00 PM. Students will be reminded in homeroom to turn off their phones before reporting to class. Use of cell phones at after school or school-sponsored activities is at the discretion of the teacher or sponsor of the activity.

Students cell phones should never be used to call home to get picked up during the school day, nor should student phones be used in the bathroom. If a student is feeling sick or needs to call home, they should always call through the Front Office.

Students who have wearable technology such as Apple watches or other similar devices should follow the same expectations for technology and cell phone usage.

Cell phones, headphones, or electronics used between 8:00 AM and 4:00 PM, without teacher permission, will be confiscated. Additionally, phones that beep or ring during the school day, even if not initiated by the students, will be confiscated. There is an administrative charge of \$15 that will need to be paid to retrieve confiscated cell phones. Confiscated cell phones will be stored in a locked location in the Front Office, and cell phones may only be retrieved from the Front Office during regular office hours by the parent/guardian. Confiscated cell phones will not be released to the student. For more information, please refer to YES Prep's Unified Handbook Technology expectations.

Headphones and earbuds must be stored away, off the student's body and out of sight. Any students who have their headphones visible in the hallways, common spaces, or in a classroom without permission will be issued a not following instructions demerit, and the headphones or earbuds will be confiscated. Headphones can be retrieved from the staff member who confiscated them at the end of the school day.

Food and Drink Expectations

Food and drink are permitted in the cafeteria only. Food is not permitted in other areas (including the hallways) unless approved by a staff member.

Water, in a clear bottle, is the only drink permitted outside of the cafeteria. Caffeinated drinks such as Monster, Red Bull, and coffee are not permitted in hallways or classrooms, and they are strongly discouraged during lunch and breakfast. Due to safety concerns, students may not bring any beverage in a glass bottle on campus.

Any food that students bring must be sized for an individual person – students may not bring "family size" chips as students are not allowed to share food with each other. We discourage students to bring candy or other items as their meals, and we encourage them to eat meals on campus. All YES Prep students have the opportunity to eat free breakfast each morning and access to lunch during the school day.

Drinks in the Classroom

Students may only consume water in the classroom unless granted special permission for a medical or health reason accompanied by a doctor's note. Other liquids, when spilled, can cause stickiness. We prefer that students use a clear water bottle, but we understand that it may not always be available to a student. If a teacher asks to see the liquid and it is not water, the bottle may be confiscated, or the student may be asked to dump the contents out and refill it with water from the fountain.

Lunch Deliveries

We strongly discourage lunch deliveries to students during the school day as this is a disruption to instruction. If a student forgets their lunch, they are encouraged to eat the school lunch provided daily. In occasions that a parent/guardian brings lunch, the Front Office will NOT call the student. It is the student's responsibility to communicate before the school day with their parent/guardian about the lunch delivery and come by the Front Office prior to lunch to pick up their delivery. The student will then put the food in his/her locker until the start of lunch.

Sharing Food

Students should eat only the food they are given by their own parents/guardians or purchase food though Preferred Meals. When food is shared between students, there is a risk of food allergies, and parents should feel confident that they know everything their students are eating at school. Students are not permitted to share food with other students, and parents are not permitted to give food to other students than their own children. Students who are observed sharing food may have to forfeit the food they were sharing and may be subject to disciplinary action.

Gum Expectations

YES Prep Northline is a gum free campus for adults and children. Students are prohibited from chewing gum at any time on campus. Students who are chewing gum will be asked to throw it away and receive a demerit. Excessive demerits for gum chewing will result in detention. YES Prep Northline reserves the right to set expectations for not chewing gum on any school-sponsored trip, event or activity.

CAMPUS OPERATIONS

Common Area Expectations

At YES Prep Northline, we have a number of common areas on campus, and it is the expectations that all Revolutionaries treat these spaces with respect and leave them better than the found them. Common areas include, but are not limited to, hallways, restrooms, courtyards, the Cafeteria, the Gym, parking lot, field, and Front office. Any intentional littering, defacing, damaging of space/property will be subject to our campus disciplinary process. Students should only be in

Back to Top

common areas during designated times and/or under the supervision of a staff member. Should a student be in a common area during class time without a hall pass, the student will receive a consequence including, but not limited to, a no hall pass demerit. Failure to adhere to campus expectations in common areas can results in referral to the Director of Student Support and/or Principal.

Lunch Time Expectations

Students at YES Prep Northline will eat lunch in the cafeteria or another location designated by an administrator. Students are expected to remain in the designated lunch location for the duration of lunch, and they should not loiter in the hallways, bathrooms, or in empty classrooms.

We do not allow students/guardians to eat lunch with students, unless the parent is present for a parent shadow.

Procedures for Lunch Balances

YES Prep Northline parents are required to complete an income verification form in order for their child to receive lunch.

Traffic Procedures

Our number one priority is to ensure safety for the students and staff at YES Prep Northline. Please be mindful of traffic patterns, school bus drop off and loading, and pedestrians while in the parking lot. Exits from all gates are right turn only.

Approximately 75% of our students are car riders, and we work as efficiently as possible to keep this line moving. We run a staggered dismissal from the building, starting with walkers and bus riders, followed by car riders. Once walkers have crossed, we will not allow students to cross as walkers again until 4:20 pm. Our dismissal procedure is as follows: Once the front line is full, staff members blow a whistle which indicates for students to get in their car. Once all cars have moved forward, and the line is full, we will blow the whistle again. Students are only permitted to enter cars with the whistle. We do not allow students to be picked up by car right outside the gate; cars must enter the car line. We also strongly discourage parents from parking in neighboring lots, which can disrupt their business.

Dropping off Items for Students

Inevitably, a student may forget something at home that is necessary for school. If a student needs something dropped off, parents may be able to drop off the item at the Front Office. Items may not be dropped off to classrooms or other areas on campus. Students are not permitted to use a teacher's phone to call parents if they forgot an item. It is up to the campus administrators to decide if parents will be contacted, and the front office phone will be used for all communication to parents regarding missing supplies or papers.

The Front Office may not be able to notify the student that the item has been dropped off. All dropped off items will be placed in the Lost and Found after 24 hours.

Front Office Hours of Operation

The YES Prep Northline Front Office is the primary point of contact for parents, visitors, and our school community. The YES Prep Northline Front Office will open 30 minutes before the first bell and remain open 15 minutes after the dismissal bell.

Monday/Tuesday/Thursday/Friday - 7:30 AM to 4:20 PM

Wednesday - 7:30 AM to 2:00 PM

Noon Dismissal Days - 7:30 AM to 12:15 PM

Campus Communication to Families

YES Prep Northline is a family-oriented school, and we believe in frequent communication with our families. YES Prep Northline will communicate with families in a number of ways throughout the school year, and we also encourage families to communicate openly with our teachers and leaders.

Many of our communication technologies at YES Prep rely on accurate phone numbers and email address for parents and guardians. Please ensure that the YES Prep Northline Front Office has the most up-to-date phone numbers and email address at all times.

- School Messenger is our mass communication system, and you will receive automated texts and phone calls about important school-wide information.
- Hero is our student discipline application, and families can access important information about their student's discipline, including demerits and detentions, by creating an account through the Hero website. https://access.heropowered.com
- YES Prep Northline maintains a campus Facebook page where we will post important updates, information about upcoming events, and celebrate the hard work of our students. Make sure to follow our Facebook page at www.facebook.com/YPNorthline.
- YES Prep Northline also keep a campus page on the YES Prep website (<u>www.yesprep.org</u>) that will be updated with important information, including staff contact information, throughout the school year.
- Weekly Family Communication YES Prep Northline will send a weekly news update to families to share important information.

YES Prep Northline staff members can be contacted through their YES Prep phone numbers and email addresses. Should you contact a YES Prep Northline staff member, please allow 24-48 hours before receiving a response. Up-to-date staff contact information can be found on the YES Prep Northline website.

Student ID Cards

At YES Prep Northline, we believe in creating the safest possible school. We also want to continue to promote professionalism, promote efficiency, and leverage newer technologies. For these reasons, YES Prep Northline requires all employees and students to wear their photo IDs at all time while on campus.

This addition to the school uniform will help track bus transportation daily, and it will reduce long lunch lines as students will quickly swipe their IDs to grab a lunch. It will also help check tardy students in during the morning, ensuring little to no time is wasted in the mornings. IDs should be free from marks, stickers, or alterations on the front or back side of the ID.

If a student is in possession of their ID but not wearing it, they will receive a no ID demerit. If the student is not in possession of their student ID, they will be required to get a temporary ID from the Front Office and issued an automatic lunch detention. On the third lunch detention, the student will be required to purchase a new permanent ID. If students do not have money at that time, a fee will be added to their account, and must be paid by the end of the semester. Failure to pay fees could result in ineligibility for Spring Trip and your students' final report card held.

Lost IDs should immediately be returned to the student or turned into the YES Prep Northline office. Replacement Student IDs can be purchased for \$5.00 from the Front Office.

Personal Items on Campus

To eliminate distraction from learning, we highly recommend that students limit the personal belongings brought to school with them to what is required for an academically successful day. Bringing personal items to school is "at your own risk," and YES Prep Northline will not be held liable for loss, theft, or damage to a student's personal property.

We highly recommend that any personal items brought to campus are locked securely in a locker that only your student knows the code to and locks after each usage. Distracting (e.g. stuffed animals) or inappropriate objects will be confiscated and may be returned at the end of the school day, if deemed appropriate by a campus administrator.

Skateboards, rollerblades, and scooters should not be used while on Northline property. If a student needs them as a means of transportation to and from school, they should be kept in their locker during the school day.

Toys such as yo-yos, Rubik's cubes, fidget spinners, etc. may also be confiscated if it is deemed a distraction during class. Additionally, students are not allowed to be in possession of Sharpies or other permanent-marker style writing utensils. If a student is found in possession of a Sharpie, the Sharpie will be confiscated.

If your personal belongings do not fit in a locker, students should not have them at school with them.

Former Student Visits

Students who have been expelled or who are currently placed at DAEP are prohibited from being in non-THRIVE designated area on campus or attending school-sponsored or school-related activities. If the student has a sibling at YES Prep Northline and there is a significant event at which the parent wants to have the expelled/placed student, the parent/guardian must first contact the School Principal to request a one-time approval to attend the event with the family.

Students who have withdrawn from YES Prep Northline will not be permitted to visit staff members or students while school is in session.